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Ingalls - direct

same thing-

MR- (ilEINER: I will go backwards-

The question is not repetitive of anything 

that has been done in the past-

As to the first pointn .if it acts as a Board 

and that is something you think the jury should 

know-i you can bring it out on cross-examination-

All I asked him for is what his position was 

in - ■

THE COURT: Sustain the objection-

Please proceed.

•CEnd of bench conference.]-

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

You may. testify as to what the Board did.

BY MR. lilEINER:

(J Idhat action was taken by the PASNY Board of Trustees 

with respect to the AflP-O application?

A At what time?

a In n73.

A Uellt we were informed — or at least the staff informed- 

rag as.one of the Trustees that AMP-Ohio had not been 

able to arrange wheeling of the power from the Ohio 

border to Cleveland! and because of that inability to
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arrange the uheelingn the Power Authority could noti 

therefore-, accept an application for the allocation 

of that 30 megawatts to AflP-Ohio-

(3 How were you so informed of this information-, Mr. 

Ingallsf

A By a staff report to us in connection with the 

allocation of that 30 megawatts to Allegheny Electric 

Cooperative.

fIR. IdEINER: Firs- Richards-, could

you bring Hr. Ingalls the documents-, please.

i3 Hr. Tngalls-, do you have in front of you Plaintiff’s 

Exhibit Sianf

A Yes.

<2 Would' you please identify that document for us-, please

A This is a report to the Trustees from the Power

Authority’s general manager with reference to the 

allocation of 30.-i000 kilowatts of firnt power from the 

Niagara Project and recommending the setting of a 

public hearing on an amendment to an existing contract 

with the Allegheny Electric Cooperative System.

1 Was that recommendation followed by the Board of 

Trustees of PASNYf

I Yes. That resolution by the General Manager was 

unanimously adopted and the resolution fixed a date
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for the public hearing on that contract at -April 53i 

n74 in New York City-

(3 Is this the type of report that was generally kept 

by PASNY and formed the basis of Trustees’ actions^ , 

A Yes.

(3 Could you then turn to Plaintiff’s Exhibit 51%.

A Yes.

(3 Could you identify that doqumenti please?

A This is the Niagara contract for the sale-, transmission

and distribution of power by the Power Authority to 

Allegheny Electric Cooperative-, including an amendment 

dated August 23-t- 1174.

(3 How much power was allocated pursuant to that

amendment?

A 130 megawatts*

(J And that —

A Nell-, 30-iOQD of which, was an amendment to the

existing contract*

(3 How much in total was then allocated to Allegheny?

A 13Q megawatts*

i2 Once AflP-O secured wheeling-, what procedures had to 

be followed.in order for the power to be allocated to 

AHP-O for Cleveland?

A Idell-i it would have to file an application with the



15-.S24

Ingalls - direct 

'Power-^Atithority ancf the Trustees-would—then kave -to 

consider it-

If we reached an agreementn we would then set a 

public hearing-, have the hearing-, make a decision on 

the- contract-, and forward it to the Governor of 

New York for his action-

(3 Hr. Ingalls-, would you turn your attention to 

Plaintiff’s Exhibit 252t- Do you have that in front of 

youf

A Yes.

(2 Could you identify that document-, please-

A This is excerpts from the official meeting minutes of 

the Power Authority of the State of New York dated 

July 2k-. nVT.

d lilhat do they provide-, in essence^

A tilell-i the resolution which was unanimously adopted by 

the Trustees authorizes the advertising of a proposed 

contract with AHP-O for resale to the City of 

Cleveland and fixed the date of a public hearing on 

that contract at August 30n 1575-

a Idhat happened subsequent to the public hearing, that 

was advertised pursuant to that document?

A A contract was executed-. I believe-, wit'h AI1P-0 - 

d Would you turn your attention-, please-, to Plaintiff’s
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Exhibit aSHl.

A Yes.

(2 Could you identify that-, please-

A This is a contract for the sale of power by the

Power Authority to American flunicipal Power - Ohioi 

Inc..

«2 Executed on behalf of PASNY and the other parties?

A Yes.

<3 That was pursuant to the resolution identified in one 

of the- earlier documents?

A Yes.

nr. Ingalls-r in your opinion-, if wheeling had been 

available to AHP-O as early, as nvU-. who would have 

obtained the- allocation of the initial 30 megawatts?

HR. LANSDALE: i object.

THE COURT: Overruled.

Do you- have an opinion?

THE WITNESS: Yqs.

I think AHP-Ohio without question because of the 

obligation in the Federal license to the Power 

Authority to- construct the Niagara Plant.

THE COURT: Overruled.

NR., WEINER: j have no further

questions.
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“THE COURT: Cross-examination•

HR- LANSDALE: I have no questions.

THE COURT: You may step down.

•CUitness excused.3-

THE COURT: It is 12:00 o’clock-,

'ladies and gentlemen of .the jury. Ide will recess 

for the lunch hour-

Please-, during the lunch hour-, adhere to the 

Court’s admonition and do not discuss the case 

either among yourselves or with anyone else.

Keep an open raint^ until you have heard all of the 

evidence-, the. Court’s instructions on the law 

and. the application of the law to the facts-, 

and until you have received the case for your 

final deliberation and judgment.

Idith that-,.we will recess for lunch.

■CLuncheon recess taken at 12:00 p.m.l
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WEDNESDAY-. JULY 25-, 1531-, 1:40 O’CLOCK P-H-

THE COURT: Please be seated.

■CThe following proceedings were had out of 

the hearing and presence of the jury.I

HR. WEINER: Your Honor-. I had

one thing to raise before the jury came back-, if 

you would.

THE COURT: All right.

flR. WEINER: Despite the largest

note I have written myself-. I had failed to put 

on the record before fir. Ingalls left the stand — 

although he’s still available — the proffer of 

the testimony that was set forth in the motion 

of the City filed June 25. 1531 with respect to 

the portion of the Court’s Hay IS-. 1531 order 

about eliminating the post 153S damages for 

refusal to wheel PASNY poweri and that proffer 

is set forth on page 3 —

THE COURT: That’s in the

argument-, isn’t itf

FIR. WEINER: Yes-, it is.
i

I just wanted to make sure it was here in the 

reqord.

THE COURT: It’s all in. your
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motion.

HR. LANSDALE: Fine.

Thank you-

the COURT: All right.

ns. COLEHAN: Your Honori I'm

giving Hr. Lansdale the documents I told him I 

would give him.

THE COURT: Very well.

■CThe jury entered the courtroom and the 

following proceedings were had in their hearing 

and presencg-l

THE COURT: Please be seated-i

ladies and gentlemen.

nft. WEINER: Call Nr. Rudolph.
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KARL H. RUDOLPH-i

of lawful ageT called as a witness as if

on cross-examination by the plaintiffi being 

first duly swornn was examined and testified 

as follows:

CROSS-EXAfllNATION OF KARL H. RUDOLPH.

BY MR. hlEINER:

(3 Please state your name and address for the record.

A Karl H. Rudolphi 3033 Lander Roadi Pepper Pikei Ohio.

<1 And your present employmenti Mr. Rudolphf

A I'm working as a consultant for The Cleveland Electric

Illuminating Company.

(3 How long have you been a. consultant? I

A About two years. ,1

(3 Uhat kind of consulting do you know? 

A I'm working on financial matters and primarily pension i

plan matters.

(3 Who did you work for before becoming a consultant 

for CEI?
. ■

A I worked for CEI. ’

(3 Starting when?

A 1545.

(3 Did you stay with CEI until you became a consultant with
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themf .

A Yes, I did.

a Could you trace your employment history with CEI for 

us, pleasef

A I went to work for CEI in the Financial and Accounting 

Departments in ITME- I spent six or seven years in 

various accounting and financial Jobs, spent approximately 

three years in an assignment that was designated at that 

time as Administrative Assistant to the President, 

became Manager of another of the Financial Departments, 

ultimately served' as Controller, and in nST became 

Vice-President of rTarketing- I served in that 

capacity until about 15113 or *4 when I became 

Executive Vice-President.

I became President in 15b7, served in that 

'capacity until about 1575 or ’L when I became 

Chairman.

a And you retired —

A Retired.

(3 — your position whehf

A I retired in June of 1575-

(2 Now, briefly, Mr- Rudolph, what were your duties when 

you were Controller^

A Generally the broaii oversight of the accounting and
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financial activities of the companyn including such 

things as the cost accounting! the general accounting! 

at that time some of the activity included rate 

activities! some financial planning­

fl How about when you were Vice-President of Marketing 

between nST and ntBf liihat were your duties then! 

generally^

A Again! a general oversight of the company’s marketing 

and sales activities! a job that encompassed 

supervision of some six or seven different marketing 

departments! such departments as Residential «

Marketing! Commercial Marketing! Industrial Marketing, 

and in addition serving as a member of the 

company’s top management organization.

fl Is it fair to say that the Marketing Department could 

be called the Sales Department?

A Yes-

fl And the idea behind that department was to increase 

the revenues of CEI?

A Yes..

fl hlho took over the Marketing Department, after you became 

Executive Vice-President in nL3?

A Mr- Idyman! R- Id- Uyman-

fl And did Mr- Uyman at that time report to you?
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A Yesi he did-

(2 Did you continue to monitor the activities of the 

riarketing Department while you were Executive Vice — 

Presidents

A Yes-

Ci Did you-» in connection with other people in the 

company-, approve the budgets of the Marketing 

Departments

A Yes-

(3 And those other people would be people such as Mr.

Besse and Mr- LindsethS

A Yes-

13 lilhile you were Executive Vice-President from nt3

to nt,?-, as I understand the marketing group n what 

other group in the company reported to youS

A hJell-i my recollectionMr- Ideiner-. is that there were 

some changes during, that period-, and I can’t recall 

specifically all of the elements that reported, to me-

Idhat I do recall is marketing-, most if not all of 

the financial operations-, and I think probably some 

of the general administrative activities as we 

designated them-, including personnel and office 

services-, things of that sort at least-

C2 Did those same groups report to you while you were
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President of the company from nt? onf

A Yesi along with other groups- Our organization at that 

time consisted in broad terms of the chief executive! 

who in the period to which we are now referring was 

fir- Bessei and I reported to fir- Bessei and all of 

the vice-presidential groups with the possible 

exception.of the legal and public relations groups 

reported to me- ‘ • s

(3 That is in the period of nbO to nL7f 
>

A No- From 15ti7 to ITPO-

(3 : l‘1ti7 to n70- Thank you-

How about after Mr- Besse retired in 1570?

A I continued as President and Chief Executive Officer-

13 You were then the top man?

A Yes­

es Did all the groups then report to you?

A Yesi they didi from Hr- Besse’s retirement until flr- 

Sinn was designated as President and I became 

Chairman! and that would have been '?j3S_Dr ’ZL-

(3 As a top officer or near the top for all these number 

of years! how were you generally advised as to what 

was going on in the company? What was the practice 

of the company?

A lilell! we had a well-developed system of communications
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and reporting that included! among other thingsn 

regularly-scheduled, meetings of the top people at 

which we discussed matters of pertinence and interest 

ta the company. Ue had a series of monthly reports- 

Ide had a system of annual reports that included such 

things as review of activities’during the year past 

and a series of statements, on the objectives to be 

pursued in the year ahead-

(2 How many employees when you became Chief Executive 

Officer did CEI havei approximately! do you recall?

A Oh! S!DOO-! plus or miijus-

a Am I correct! Mr- Rudolph! that at that time as in the 

past! the company had had a policy of trying to have 

the decisions made at the lowest level of competency 

possible^^

A Yes-

a And that is also true! am I not correct! with respect 

to planning decisions and policies for the future?

A Well! I think as a generalization! yes- But planning 

programs were generally reviewed up the line- Our 

management philosophy was built around the idea! as 

you said! that day-to-day decisions in particular 

should be made at the lowest level of competence- 

Idhen it comes to planning! those decisions were usuall
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• reviewed-before the prlans. were put into effect. 
I

(3 When you say ""usually reviewedn" that means by top 

management such as yourselff

A. Uell, at least up the line- You seen this planning 

process started at the lowest supervisory levels and 

moved up. So the plans at the lowest levels would have 

been approved at the next level- The broad policy 

plans moved to the top of the organization! and they 

would have been reviewed by the senior officers of the 

company.

(2 Would it be fairn then! to say that it was planned! at 

least! at. CEX that things of broad policy consequence 

wouldn’t happen without top management such as yourself 

knowing that they were going to happen? "•

A I think that is fair enough-

(3 I assume sometimes! though! things did happen that were 

not planned and you would find out about it later?

A Yes! that’s true-

(3 And if you didn’t approve of them! you would either 

initiate some action to change them or! at least! 

change the policy for future action?

A That’s right.

(3 Are you familiar with the term "President’s Council"?

A Yes! I am.
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.2 i3 lilhat-is that?*

3 A That’s one of these — that was a designation that we

4 put on one of these regular meetings that we held.

5- The President’s Council consisted of the top ten

6 people in the organization! that would include the

7 Chairman and the President! and the six or seven

8 Vice-Presidents — the number varied from time to

9 time — and the President’s Council met regularly on

10 Mondays.

11 Our purpose! as I said! was to sit around the

12 table and! in turn! bring out activities ot the

13 preceding week! suggestion of things to be done! just

14 a general communication effort to keep everybody up

15 to date.

16 S Were the people in attendance at those functions

17 provided with source materials prior to the meetings?

18 A. I’m sorry! I didn’t get your question! Mr. Iileiner.

19 (2 lilere people who were in attendance at the Council!

2(1 were they provided with written materials ahead of time?

21 A No-

22 d How about after the meeting! were decisions ever made

23 at the. President’s Council?

24 A Yes! I’m sure some decisions were made there! but this

25 was not a decision-making body^
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The purpose of the President’s Council was to 

inform the top management organization about things 

th^t^'were going on outside their immediate sphere 

of activity.

(3 How were decisions generally made at CEI when you were 

in,charged

A Idelln I think that depends on the level of decision-

As. you said earliern decisions were made as far 

down the line as’ws felt that there was competence 

to have them made--

Policy decisions.almost invariably would have 

been made after discussion between the
. J

Vice-Presidents that were involved and the Chief 

Executive­

fl When you nrade a decision as Chief Executive! how was 

that communicated to. the people who were affected by 

your decision?

A Idel 11 that depends on how widely the decision would 

impact .the organization.

If it were a decision involving the activity of 

one particular segment! for example! a decision 

involving a financial matter! there might very well 

have been no need to communicate it beyond the 

financial Vice-President andi if we had two top people!
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■the other top man in the organization•

On the other handi if there were a policy decision 

that had broad ramificationst we probably would have 

put out some kind of a written statement announcing 

it so that everybody knew it and the story got to 

everybody on a consistent basis.

(3 Idas the Treasurer of CEI often in the President’s 

Council meetings?

A I don’t remember whether he was or not- I don’t think 

so -

i2 At the President’s Councili was the subject of

competition discussed from time to time?

A Yes-

fl Idas the subject of Huny Light also discussed?

A Yes-

fl And were policies of the CEI company with respect to 

Huny Light discussed at those Council sessions?

A Ohl I’m sure they came out during the course of the 

discussion! not necessarily by design! but just as a 

part of the interchange of information-

fl Idere decisions with respect to Huny Light and CEI’s 

relationship reached at those Council sessions?

A No- As I said! that wouldn’t' have been' likely- 

fl Such decisions! then! would have been made at other
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types of meetings rather-than the President’s-C-ouncil |
•I 

meeting? 1

k Yesi because the President’s — the objective of the I

President’s Council was communication! not decision 'I

making. S

d <2 Idhat was the budget process while you were the Chief !

Executive Officer at CEI-. fir. Rudolph? h

A This is an intricate detailed process. |

In its briefest formi I guess it could be |

described’by saying that the lowest organization |

elements reduced to writing their budget requirements 'I |l
' ' ii

for the ensuing year and those reports were moved . w

progressively through .higher and higher levels of 

supervision! and at each level they were ;)

consolidated so that we ended up with! at the upper i

level of the organization! a budget report for each one il

of these vice-presidential groups to which we’ve i

referred. <

Then! all of those reports after review were put '

together by our staff people and we ended up with a “ i’
. ■ 1 

company-wide budget.• . s j
«• I 

S So! when you were President or Vice-President! rather! i

of the Marketing Division! you had the j'ob of

preparing that budget and submitting it to fir. Besse!
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would that be correct? First Mr. Lindseth-. I guess-, 

and then when Mr. Besse became the President?

A Yes-, that’s right.

a Then you had the obligation at that point to know the 

line items in those budgets?

A Yes-

a And then after- you left the Harketing Separtment, as I 

understand it, Mr. lilyman uould have had that obligation?

A Yes-

fl And that would have come from Hr- Idyman to you for your 

subsequent review and. approval?

A Yes -, sir -

fl Is It fair to say-, Mr- Rudolph-, that if a program needed 

money to have accomplishedn in other words, something 

that needed some money to be done-, without money in the 

budget the project couldn’t have been accomplished at 

CEI?

A No-, I wouldn’t say that’s fair.

I d say that it is probable because a budget — 

if it is any good —• it ought to contemplate almost 

everything that could come up-, but certainly we looked 

at the budget as a broad guideline. I can think of 

many things that might have come up that hadn’t been 

budgeted and it certainly would have been unwise-, at
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leasti not to have spent the money just because it 

weren’t in the budget-
t

<2 How about ongoing programs-, things that lasted over a 

period of years that cost money. Would those likely 

find their way in the budget process?

A Weill that was the idea- We tried to make a budget 

as complete as we could-

i3 You are familiar-, are you not-. Hr- Rudolph-,^ with the 

term Huny Competition Program?

A Yes-

(3 And riuny Conversion Prograni?

A Right.

(3 And the Huny Allowance Program?

Huny Allowance Program- I’m; sorry if I drop my 

words-

A I think those terms are all more or less synonymous. 

Hr- Weiner-, as far as their objectives is concerned.

(3 Basically-, different■ names for the same type program?

A Very much so-, yes-

i3 And am I correct that that program existed from the 

early ’bO’s into 1173?

A Yes-

12 Now-, if that program by its various nam'es was

budgeted during that period-, those budgets would have
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found their way to you for your ultimate review and 

attention?

A Yes •

a Just turning your attention-. Hr- Rudolph-, if I could-, 

to nt3-, ntiS period-, you were aware of the long-range 

planning process that the company was engaged in dt 

that period of time-, the process they werenusing?

A Yes-

CT Am I correct that that process started out having the 

company set forth some certain basic premises and 

assumptions?

A Yes-, that^s right-

13 And some of those assumptions! I presume-, were

statistical assumptions?

A Yes-

(3 And I would gather that someone in the company was

responsible for selecting and reviewing data with 

respect to such things as population trends and 

highway construction-, urban development and things 

like that?

A Yes-, sir-

(3 And then thosB assumptions would lead-, then-, from 

assumption stage to long-term objective's of the 

company?
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—That’s a good generalization of iti yes.

(3 And then the same process would come out and set forth 

in one document for each of the various groups the 

program and the plans that had been achieved with 

respect to those objectives?

A That’s right.

<2 Noui fir. -Rudolphi were you aware and do. you recall that 

in nm there was a planning report and objective which 

called for the reduction and ultimate elimination of 

riuny Light?

A Hr. Ueineri I’d have no specific recollection of that 

as suchi but I suppose it was in there. I-don’t 

contest that.

<3. fir. Rudolpht just so we are clear on that —

MR. lilEINER^ Pati could you hand

fir. Rudolph the exhibits. There are a feu of them.

<2 fir. Rudolphi if I couldi I would ask you to turn your 

attention to Plaintiff’s Exhibit E3fi?i which should be 

on top. Is it?

A hJelli let’s see.

All right. I have it-

CJ All right. Can you identify that document for us?

A Yes. This is entitled "Exceppts from tKe CEI Five-Year 

General Planning Reporti" and the excerpts are
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addressed-! I believe-i to the-public relations and 
J

legal group solely-

i2 That was one of the six groups in the company at that 

time?

A Yes*

(2 Would you turn your attention to page 5-

A All right-

(3 For your convenience-, that same page is up on the

easel-I although I think you will be able to see it 

easier by looking at the document-

A All right*

Am I correct that the objective which.I have just 

referred ta is set forth on page Tf It is down under 

the heading "Cleveland tlunicipal Electric System-.

Objective-i" I think-

A No- Ue are looking at two different documents.

PIR- LANSDALE: May I approach the

bench-! if your Honor pleasef

THE COURT-. Yes.

A Here it is on page 3.

(J Thank you- You are correct-. Mr. Rudolph.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

i
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IThe following proceedings were had at the .

bench:} j

HR. LANSDALE: Hy understanding is 1

that in response to your question! this witness 

testified that this group did not report to him '

at this time- This is way back in nbM-

HR- IdEINER: He said it might noti • i

actually-
li

THE COURT: ‘lit? forwardi legal

and public relations didn’t report to him- j

HR. ItlEINER:. ITL?! that’s right- | j

This is nt4- I ’

He said it may not have reported to himn by 

the way.

HR. LANSDALE: I object to

interrogating this witness about ITLH-

THE COURT: Let’s find out- Let’s

clarify It-

If’ they did report to him-, fine- If they
A 

didn’t-, fine- d

HR. IdEINER: Could we read back
I 

the first question I asked him and the answer to 

the question?

THE COURT: Sure- j
III 

• ’ «l
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— flR. LANSDALE: It is clear thris

gentleman didn’t have responsibility.

MR. UEINER: It is not clear-

THE COURT: Let’s not have this

reparte. I told all counsel that if there is an 

objection-! both sides will be given an opportunity 

to come up and state their objection. Once having 

stated their* objections and the responses-! the 

Court will rule and that is the end of it.

Now-! the instruction of the Court is that if 

you are desirous.of clarifying-! number one-! in 

nm did legal and public relations report to him-! 

and number two-r was he aware of this report-! if 

you can lay the proper foundation-! then you can 

go forward- If not-i then that is the end of it-

MR. lilEINER: That’s fine. I have

no objection to that.

THE COURT: All right- Very good-

{End of bench conference.I

THE COURT:

Mr- Ueiner-

MR. UEINER:

THE COURT:

You may proceed-!

Thank you-

And qualify the
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witnessn aridi if he- can be qualifiedn then the 

proper foundation laidn you may proceed with 

this line of inquiry.

HR. UEINER: Okay.

BY MR. WEINER:

a firRudolph 1 in the specific year of nLMn you were 

Executive Vice-President i were you notf

A Yes.

H And am 1. not correct that one of the groups of the . 

reports that you would have received was from the 

Public Legal Information Group in ntM?

A Would, have seen?

13 Yes.

A Yesi I think so.

i3 Now T I have directed your attention to page 3 of that 

report rather than page 3 — I appreciate you 

corrected me.

You now recall seeing that page at this time — 

at that time? Excuse me.

A No. I don't recall having seen it because we 

circulated documents such as this to our top 

people-t but I didn't have direct responsibility for 

this.

I would have seen itn I was aware of it also-i and
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that’s about the extent of it- 

' (2 As far as you’re concernedi am I not correcti Hr.

Rudolphi that the fluny Conversion Program and the \ 

other namei eliminate the competition! was designed tpl 

aid CEI in its efforts to reduce competition with / 

iluny Lightf^ j

A To reduce and eliminate the competition! yes.

i2 Andi in facti is it not truei fir. Rudolphi fluny’s

Conversion Progranr caused fluny Light customers to 

switch to CEIf 

A • r would like to qualify thati fir- lileineri — 

i2 Can you answer it yes or no firstf

• A All right.

The answer is yes. 

<2 Thank- you.

Nowv would you like — I’m sure if you have some

qualification! your counsel will ask you — 

THE COURT:^ Counsel i please ask

him questions. 

HR. liJEINER: Okay.

THE COURT: I’ll instruct the

witness as to any legal consequences. 

HR. UEINER: Thank'youi your Honor.
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BY HR- UEINER:

(3 Hr- Rudolphi the type of customers that switched from 

riuny Light — excuse me — from CEI to Huny Light as a 

result of Huny’s Conversion Programi those were 

customers which were beneficial — at leasti some of 

the customers were beneficial to CEI to have as new, 

customersi’.is that not correct? 
«

A Some of themi yes-

(2- Do you have any possible way of quantifying how many 

you felt were beneficial to CEI?

A No- .

i2 I assume that some of them that were not beneficial 

were the ones that might not be paying their bills?

A That would have been some of themi certainly.

(2 Were there other categories of customers that were not

beneficial to CEI?

A Ohl yes.

I think that if we wanted to get into it in 

great detaili it would be possible to find some such 

customers:

Customers whose requirements faci1ity-uisei for 

examp.le.i were extensive and whose usei on the other 

handi -would have been very minimali so 'that our cost 

and investment would be pretty modest — I meani pretty
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great -- compared . to-the_revenues-we got-.

(3 Do you have any way of quantifying thatf

A No.

(2 Idho would have that kind of information in the company? 

Someone uouldi wouldn’t they?

A I suppose someone would have it.

You're talking about — now about right?

fl I’ll take the whole period from ’LM to ’75-

A Sure-r I’m sure someone would have iti and the figures 

they would have would be representative of broad 

categories of customers.

fl Idellx what department would we look to to find that 

type of information?’

A I think probably the Rates Department.

fl Who would be in charge of the Rates Department in the 

start of 'tS?

A In 'tSf I don’t know.

I think the best way to determine that is to' look 

it up. I don’t remember.

fl Nell-. I’m trying to find out who to ask that question 

to .

Would fir. Wyman be in charge of the Rates 

Department?

A Not he would not have been.
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The rates activity would have been in a different 

groupi as we called iti it would have been part of 

the Financial Group.

(2 They would have reported to the Vice-President of

Financed

A Yes.

(2 How about the quantification of the customers that CEI 

obtained that were not paying their bills-, do you have 

any quantity for thatf

A Would you repeat that-, please?

<2 Sure. Let me try to rephrase itr I’m confusing you. *■

Some of the customers that GEI obtained from

Muny Light as a result of the Huny Conversion Program 

were not beneficial to CEI because they didn’t pay 

their bills either regularly or promptly-, or whatever.

Do you have a quantity for that number?

A Noi I don’t-

<2 Would you think it is less than 1 percent?

A It would, be a guessi but if you want me to give an

answer-. I’d say it’s a lot higher than 1 percent.

(2 Where would we find the answer to that question back 

then when you were Executive Vice-President?

A To find out how many of these customers' we were getting 

from fluny Light who were not paying their bills-. I would
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have asked Hr. Uytnan-

(2 And who would you have asked back then with respect to 

these people you were getting from fluny Light that 

were requiring extensive facilities^

FIR. LANSDALEi I object-

THE COURT: Approach the bench-

■CThe following proceedings were had at the 

bench:!

,f1R- LANSDALE: I object to this whole

series of questions as being totally irrelevant-

One cannot escape the impression that you are 

not interested in informationn but you’re trying 

to bring out. whether this witness knows who these 

various people were-

lilhat difference does it makef

I..ol?ject.

HR. WEINER: I have no interest in

knowing who they arei just the quantity of them-.

He.indicated some of the people that were 

being taken by CEI from Huny Light were not good 

customers! were not beneficial to CEI-

I want to know how many-

THE COURT: Sustained -
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Let’s proceed.

■CEnd of bench conference*3-

BY MR. UEINER:

13 Hr. Rudolphi I am correct-i am I notfi that there was 

competition between lluny Light and CEI into 1573?

A Yes.

a Am I not also correcti Mr- Rudolphi that the fluny 

Conversion Program or this other named was stopped 

sometime in *73 or early *74?

A Somewhere in that periodi yes.

a Am I also not correcti. Hr- Rudolphi it was stopped 

because of an order of the PUCO?

A L can*t answer that. I don’t remember.

a Who would we ask that question toi Hr- Rudolph?

A Belli I suppose the^ place to go would be to our 

lawyers- It is basically a legal question.

a Hr. Rudolphi am I correct that while you were 

President of CEI during the years of 1571 to ’75 — 

actuallyi Chief Executive Officeri I guessi is the 

correct title — CEI has had a. policy to eliminate 

the remaining competition within CEI’s'entire 

service area?

A Yes.
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<2 ' And that included both the area outside the City of 

Cleveland and the area inside the City of Cleveland! 

is that not correct?

A This would have been our continuing objective! to 

reduce or eliminate competition wherever it existed.

£3 Where is the CEI service area! generally! Ur- 

Rudolph?

A Oh! roughly from Avon to the Pennsylvania border! 

along.the lake- It is l!7Q0 square miles. It 

includes a part or all of five counties! Ashtabula! 

Geauga! Lake! Cuyahoga and one other one.

£2 As of n71! what was the remaining competition that 

existed in CEI’s service areaf

A In 1571?

<3 Yes! sir-

A It would have consisted of the Cleveland tluny System!

the Painesville Sytem and various scattered 

independent generating installations of! basically! 

big industrial companies! and I can’t -- I'd like to 

pursue that a little further.

Over the period to which we’re referring to here 

we successively negotiated agreements with! I suppose 

t or a different large manufacturers whb had their 

own generating facilities. Whether or not there were
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very many left in 1571-, I just -don ’ t-remember.

«2 There had been other municipal systems in the service 

area prior to that timef

A Yes.

i2 You were familiar at that time with the Painesville- 

Hunicipal System?

A Yes.

(3 And you were familiar with the goal of the CEI company 

for some time to purchase that systemn were you not?

A Yes.

(2 Do you recall the size of the Painesville Municipal 

System?

A Noi I don’t recall that. It wasn't and isn’t very big. 

I don’t know what the population of Painesville is-.

7 or fi thousand> I suppose.

(2 Do you recall the service area that Painesville served 

at that time?

A Cenerallyn yes.

(3 lilhat was that?

A It consisted primarily of the City of Painesville-, but

, they had some customers particularly eas of Painesville 

going, towards the .Pennsylvania line. They had 

transmission facilities out in that direction.

<2 fir. Rudolpht do you recall the Painesville System at
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that time was an isolated utility^ 

A Yes.

a And that the Painesville System competed with the

CEI System for some certain customers outside the 

City of Painesvillef

A liJelli yes. There was some competition- But this was 

not intensive or extensive-

<S Do you recall in 1571 when Painesville' asked the CEI 

company for an interconnection?

A In ^71?

(2 Yesi sir,

A No-r I don^t-

(2 Do you recall at any time when the Painesville System

asked CEI for an interconnection?

A Not Fir. Ideiner- fly recollection of the Painesville 

situation is this: we hadi as we have already 

indicated! an objective to-acquire the Painesville 

System- In the early 'tD'si there were a series of 

meetings! was a series of meetings with Painesville 

representatives- Ide had a series of internal meetings 

Ide discussed it back and forth- There were a half a 

dozen at least different arrangements that we could 

, have madewith Painesville- But this never came to

fruition.
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Along about nti2 or 'LBt I guessi ue just 

concluded that there wasn’t any real possibility of 

any kind of a reasonable deal with Painesvillen and 

for the moraenti the whole thing just became dormant.

Then in ntiMi I think we offered to provide 

standby power to the City of Painesvillei and I don’t 

recall anything beyond that other than the fact that 

Painesville declined-

d . You don’t recall —

A And that is about the whole story of Painesville-

(3 You don’t recall any request by Painesville in the 

early .’TQ’sA ’71-. ’72f

A I don’t recalln no•

d fir- Rudolphi I think you have before you Plaintiff’s 

Exhibit 1030. Do youf

A Yes.

(3 Would you take a look at that and identify it?

A Yesi sir- It is a memorandum from Fir- Uilliamsi who —

d Who is hef

A — would have been our Engineering Vice-Presidenti I ,

thinki in 1172S addressed to me-

d At that, timei you were Chief Executive Officer?

A Yes-

(3 Would you refer to the second pagei the second paragraph-
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I assume you received that memorandumi by the uayi 

Mr. Rudolphi in the ordinary coursed*

A - Uelli I assume soi too-i because it is addressed to me- 

1 don't recall anything beyond that.

(3 All right. Reading through page S of thati which ‘ 

starts outi "Backgroundi" does that refresh your 

memory at all with respect to the activity between 

the CEI company and Painesville tiuny in nvif

A lilellx I suppose it refreshes my memory. But I don’t 

think it adds anything, to what I have said.

ff Does not the memo indicate at the second paragraph 

that- "Painesville Municipal currently appears to want 

to tie in.with CEIf"

A That is what it says-, yes.

fl You don’t recall that instance?

A Well-. I not only don’t ,recall it-, but this is only some 

kind of a surmise or assumption by the author of this.

He says it appears that they do. 1 have no recollection 

of any formal approach by Painesville-, as I said.

fl Do you think Mr. Uilliams just made that up?

A. No. No.- He didn’t make it up. I’m sure that he felt 

that.there probably were some conditions that indicated 

that they would be interested.

i2 Am I not correct-.- Mr. Rudolph-., that CEI was aware of
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Painesville tiuny’s ability to go to the Federal Power 

Commission to seek such an interconnection?

A Oh-i yes. Ide knew thatr sure.

(3 Am I not also correct that it was at least recommended 

that an interconnection with Painesville should be ■ 

conditioned on such things as customer trading?

A I don’t recall that. But that would have been one of 

the many alternatives that we would have discussed with 

regard, to our relationships with Painesville.

a lilhat does :the phrase "customer trading" mean to you?

A Idelli in this particular context, it referred to those 

customers primarily that Painesville had on this.long 

extension that ran east of the city limits of 

Painesville. Ide served all of the area outside of 

the city with a few minor exceptions! of which this long 

string to the east was the most significant! and the 

term "customer trade" would have had to do with our 

taking those customers! the customers on that long 

line! in exchange for some customers that we had that 

were in! broadly speaking! the southwest section of 

the Painesville Municipal area.’ .

(2 Does that mean! then! that some customers^that at that 

time were served by Painesville then would become 

served by CEI?
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A Yesi and vice-versa-

(3 And the document also speaks in terms of territorial 

allocation. Is that another word for the same thingf

A Noi not necessarily. '

13. The document also speaks in terms of conditioning the 

interconnection upon limiting the Painesville service 

area.

Uhat did that meanf

A . Uhat it means is that the quid pro quo for a tiei for 

us putting a line into the Painesville Systemn would 

have been an agreement on their part to restrict their 

service territory to some predetermined geographyt 

goegraphical area.

(3 That would mean that some customer who is outside this 

predetermined area set by negotiation or whatever who 

called on Painesville Huny and asked for service could 

not get Painesville service at that pointi is that 

correct?

A That is what it would have meant-i yes-

fl Am I not correctt Hr. Rudolph-, that in terms of the

ultimate consumer, the person who uses the electricity 

all these various conditions, were anti-competitive 

measures?

HR. LANSDALE; Ohn for goodness’
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sakes*

THE COURT: Just a minute*

Let’s not have comments-, just objections*

Approach the bench*

IThe following proceedings were had at the 

bench:?

HR* LANSDALE: Your Honor-. I object

in fury to these kinds of questions*

THE COURT: Read the question back

please*

•CThe question was read by the court reporter*} 

riR* lilElNER: Your Honor-. 1 don’t

know what the objection is-, but he just says he 

objects like heck-, and I assume he’s afraid of the 

answer*

Idhether they were anti-competitive or 

pro-competitive activities with respect to the 

interconnection with Painesville-, in order to give 

them interconnection-. I can’t think of a more 

appropriate question-

flR- LANSDALE: This is the question

for the jury if it is relevant*

THE COURT: That’s what it would
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appear to me-

Sustain the objection.

Let’s go-

tlR. LANSDALE: You know better than

that.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

Please place a proper question.

{End of bench conference.?

BY FIR. UEINER:

(2 Let me ask youi Hr. Rudolphi do you recall that one of 

the conditions sought by CEI with Painesville was a 

rate equalization of the rates between the Painesville 

flunicipal System and the CEI tlunicipal System for 

private customers?

A Noi but again that would have been — I can understand 

this would have been one of the series of alternatives 

that would have been considered.

m Now 1 I am correct-i thoughi am I noti that the company 

recognizedi CEI recognized negotiations with 

Painesville with respect to the interconnection would 

affect the negotiations CEI was having with fluny Light 

with respect to an interconnection?

I
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riR. LANSDALE: I objecti if your

Honor please-, and I’d like to approach the bench-

THE COURT: Approach the bench-

■CThe following proceedings were had at the 

bench:l

flR- LANSDALE: If your Honor please-,

I have two objections to this-

In the first place-, I have a continuing 

objection to the rel.evance of any inquiry regarding 

Painesville-, and number two, this is an internal 

document discussing options available and for 

counsel to keep stating and suggesting to the 

witness that CEI is seeking this or that or the 

other thing is going beyond.the document- It is 

not a proper question and I object to counsel’s 

whole approach to this question-

HR- 

a time-

WEINER: I will address one at

riR- LANSDALE: And —

NR. WEINER: First of all-.

Painesville is certainly relevant and the Court 

will recognize that in the impact order- I can cite 

you the chapter. I have it back at the lectern-
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THE COURT: lilhat?

fIR. WEINER: The testimony about

Painesville is clearly relevant. The Court said 

that in the impact order.

Do you want me to get it?

THE COURT: Yes-

flR. LANSDALE: May I make -- I’ll

address the second point-

THE COURT: Just a minute. Let’s

take one at a time.

MR. LANSDAL.E: Okay.

Yesi- siPi this is correct-! but this is a 

different question-i if I could. The Court is 

ordering that we go — that you may go into 

Painesville bearing on the intent with which 

things are done here.

Now! I submit to your Honori he’s taken this 

memorandum which recites options —

THE COURT: Let’s take one thing

at a time.

First of alli you are permitted — I permitted 

.you all along to go into factual matters concerning 

Painesville as it reflects upon intent-

Nowi your last question — read it back —
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and it seems to be negotiations with Painesville 

would affect the negotiations with CEI. I don’t 

know how that is relevant here.

HR. IdEINER: Idelln the purpose of

it was to show that the company at the time it 

was negotiating with Painesvillen a competitorn 

took into consideration what they would do and 

what they would not do with. Painesville because 

they knew it would affect* what they would do with 

riuny Light-I because they would say this is what 

you did with Painesville-i do this with usi or 

vice-versa.

HR. LANSDALE: Or —

THE COURT: No-, wait.

Now-i I would say you got some inferences 

upon inferences upon inferences in here-, in your 

statement-, fir. Iileiner.

I’m going to sustain the objection as to the 

last question-, as to its form-, and as I indicated 

in the impact order and as I have done thus far-, 

I wiiil permit you to make inquiry concerning the 

Painesville situation as it may impact or reflect 

upon-. I should say-, intent.

Uhat’s your next objection^
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HR. LANSDALE:. fly next objection is

the manner! improper suggestions. These questions! 

whole series of questions is that you were seeking 

to do this with Painesville or you tried to do 

this-

The document says-i "Some of the options we 

should consider!" and here is a whole list of them- 

Nine of them!.of which 2 and 5 appear to be the 

most feasible and he hasn’t asked him about 2 and 5 

he has asked him the stuff that were considered 

and discarded and to suggest to the witness by 

repetitious questioning that the document says 

that they were seeking these things from 

Painesville is simply erroneous.

FIR.. lilEINER: Well! the response to

the question! as the Court’s notes indicate! 

doesn’t have anything to do with the document.

I asked whether CEI recognized negotiations with 

Painesville and their negotiations with Fluny 

Light would be —

THE COURT: Yes- In the last

series his questions would not have specifically 

incorporated the memorandum-

Now! and again! you can use this memorandum
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to impeach the witness or discredit the witness 

provided you ask — have to ask him the question-

riR. UEINERi r haven’t attempted

to impeach him- He’s answered and I assume he’s 

answering truthfully-

THE COURT: Let’s proceed.

MR- UEINER: Just — tlr- Lansdale

before you walk away —

THE COURT.: Hr- Lansdale-

flR. UEINER: Am I foreclosed from

getting an answer to that question^ *

THE COURT: Yesi I sustained the

objection to the form of that last question-

riR. UEINER: Okay-

THE COURT: The last question

dealt with the negotiations with Painesville

would have affected the negotiations with CEI-

I meani how is that material^

MR. UEINER: I just wanted to know

where we stood-

CEnd of bench conference-1

THE COURT: You mSy proceed-
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BY riR- UEINER:

tS Mr- Rudolphi do you recall approving a tax report of 

the company dated April 13i nti7i a planning report 

from the marketing group which was entitled 

"Elimination of Electric Power Generating Facilities 

in the Eastern District"?

A Noi I don’t recall approving iti but I certainly have 

a recollectioni as I said earlieri that we had this as 

one of our continuing company objectives.

(2 Hr. Rudolphi I’m going to ask you if you will look at 

Plaintiff’s Exhibit lOSi which I believe you have in 

front of you. Do you?

A Yesi sir.

<2 Is that such report as I have just referred to?

A Yesi it is.

13 And it does indicate that you approved that on April 

13i nt??

A Right.

i3 And it is a planning project of the Marketing Group?

A Right.

13 I presume you haven’t seen this document for a while?

A That i.s right.

13 Would you take a minute just to review it. I know it 

is rather long. I don’t want you to read it word for.
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word- But just.so you can get a general feel for its 

contents.

fPause-l

A All right.

13 I presume you would have read it with some care at the 

time you approved it back in llbTf

A Yes-. I would have.

<3 Now-, who was doing this private generation in that

period of time? Idho were the actual companies^

A [dell-, this document refers to Union Carbide-,. 

Industrial Rayon-, and Diamond Alkalsi.

<3 Am I correct that the document refers to the size of 

this various generation?

A That is included in here-, yes.

13 At the time this report would have been sent to you for 

approval-, what did the phrase "isolated electric 

power generating facilities" mean?

A [dell-, that was the objective of this planning effort, 

"isolated power generation" referred to the fact that 

these three companies-, namely-. Union Carbide-, Industrial 

Rayon-, and Diamond Alkalai-. had their own generating 

plants to generate their electrical needs in whole and 

in part independent of any provision from' CEI-

! Now-, did you consider these companies to be competitors
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of CEIf

A Idelln "competitors" is kind of a tough — a difficult 

uordi fir. Ueineri for this reason. If my neighbor 

grows tomatoes and I grow tomatoes and I open a stand 

on the street and sell tomatoes but he grows and 

consumes all his own tomatoesi I’m not' sure he is a 

competitor of mine.

So in that sensei noi they.weren’t competitors. 

They were meeting their own needs in whole or in part.

(2 Idasn’t the idea of this planning project to come out 

with a plan to eliminate that generation?

A Right- Sure-

(3 That was in order for CEI to sell all that generation 

to themn was it not?

A Right.

<2 And I believe this planning report indicates that

because of this private generation! CEI was being 

deprived of some 12 to $17 million of annual revenue?

A Probably so.. Just like I was being deprived of the 

sale of tomatoes to my neighbor because he grew his 

own.

(3 hJhat you were trying to achieve! then! as I understand 

it! by this project was to get this potential revenue 

into the company as opposed to having them do it?
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A Weill sure- This is just a normal business functioni 

and we thought that we had something to offer these 

three companies in exchange for providing them with 

electrical servicei and apparently they agreed-

(2 When did they agree?

A I don’t know.

(2 Now 1 am I not correct that if CEI had been successful 

in this efforti these companies would no longer generate 

their own electricity and they would buy it all from 

CEI?

A That is right-

(2 At the time this planning project was put ini was this 

generation by the private companies economical or 

uneconomical for themselves?

A Ohl I can’t answer that- This was their decisioni not 

mine.

i2 No. Maybe 1 confused youi Mr. Rudolph.

Do you recalli in terms of the company’s 

generation for themselvesi were they generating power 

at a cheaper price than CEI could sell it to them?

A I don’t, know that- That might or might not. have been 

a consideration from their point of view.

<3 Let’s see if we can figure that outi Mr'. Rudolph- If 

you will turn to page 14 of that document-
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A All right.

a Iilhich is identified at the top "Techniques for 

Determining the Economic Purchase Price of Isolated 

Generation Facilities-"

A Wait a minute- I have only got 12 pages in the 

document-.

THE COURT: I do-, too-

HR. Lansdale: i don’t find a m.

Page 12 is the last pagfe-

C? There are two appendices- Actually-, there is a table 

of exhibits-, a table .of appendices-, and two appendices 

attached to that document which are —

MR. WEINER: You don’t have them

either! your Honorf

THE. COURT: I don’t have them-

MR- WEINER: We need those-. I guess-

Let me see if my extra copy has one-

Pat-, do we have any moref

THE COURT: Supposing we take an

afternoon recess and you can look for them then-.

Hr- Weiner-

riR - WEINER: Thank you-, your Honor-

I will make some copies-

THE COURT: Yes-
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. It is S:40-

, Pleassi during the recess-r do not discuss the 

casei ladies and gentlemenn as I have so often 

reminded you. Keep an open mind until you have 

heard all of the evidence and the matter is given 

to you for your deliberation and judgment upon 

the evidence and the instructions of the Court 

as to the law-

With thatn we will take a short recess. 

■[Recess taken.I

THE COURT: Please be seated.

CThe following proceedings were had at the 

bench:?

THE COURT:- Gentlement I. have

received a motion that was filed by the 

defendantt flotidn of CEI for Judicial Notice 

and Jury Instruction that the legitimacy of CEI’s 

load transfer rates has been conclusively 

established by the Ohio Court of Appeals for 

Cuyahoga <^unty in Cleveland Electric Illuminating 

Company v. City of Cleveland-i SD Ohio Appellate 

5d 27S -CnTbl-T motion to certify overruled on , 

April St 1577-, and cert, denied by the United
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States Supreme Court-i 434 U-S- SSL in n??; and 

by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission!

City of Cleveland! Ohiov. Cleveland Electric 

Illuminating Company! docket Nos- E-7ti31!

E-7ti33! E-7713! Opinion No. L44-C {15603-.

I am in the process of reading this! I 

haven’t fully reviewed it! and I don’t know if 

the plaintiffs are desirous of responding.

MR. NORRIS: I just received that.

I would like to have a chance! if I may! to 

look at it! and maybe by- the end of the week to 

notify the Court of whether we are going to file 

anything in response.

THE COURT: Yes.

Well! L have — what is today!. liJednesdayf 

Yes! perhaps by Friday! — I don’t know when you 

want an instruction on this.

HR. LANSDALE: I had wanted probably

to have an instruction tomorrow.

hie had submitted a stipulation to the plaintiff 

yesterday based upon the decision of the Court of 

Appeals of Cuyahoga County in the common pleas 

case; and counsel stated they wantdd to get the 

file out and see what the Common Pleas Court said!
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and because of the delays involved! we went

ahead and filed the motion-

4 THE COURT: liJell-i I can see that
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this is — I don’t think until Friday is an 

excessively long period of time within which to 

reply! albeit that I can also.! on the other hand! 

represent the request to instruct the jury during 

the testimony of Hinchee! I- have not fully 

oriented myself with the context within which 

the motion is. made as it relates to Hinchee’s 

testimony-

L would like to go over his t'astimony- I 

assume that, it goes to two things:

It goes to a substantive issue as well as a 

credibility issuei I don’t know-

MR. LANSDALE: Yes-

THE COURT: I am just trying to

reconstruct the testimony-

But! you knowi I’m here at fi:30 beginning 

with the case every day! and we go until 4:00! 

and! generally! at 4:15 I have other hearings’ in 

Erie-Lackawannai and I have — in addition to thati 

I am miscellaneous judge! I might sayi so I have to 

handle all the restraining orders that come through!

t
I



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2a

21

22

23

24

25

12-.a7L

Rudolph - cross 

and I have one set — I had one yesterdayn I have 

one todayi and one FridayT so I have some time 

problems.

So why don’t we — Hr- Norrisn are you 

desirous of responding byi sayi noon on Friday?

Hopefully I will have completed my review 

by that time.

FIR. NORRIS: That’s finei your

Honor.

THE COURT: And we can proceed

accordingly.- . 

flR- LANSDALE: That will be fine.

•CEnd of bench conference,.}

THE COURT: Bring in the juryn

please. 

•CThe members of the jury entered the 

courtroom.}

THE COURT: I’d like to have the

transcript of that te-stimony.

HR. NORRIS: Pardon me?

THE COURT: The transcript of the

testimony as it relates to the matter that I was 

just discussing.
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You may proceed-

MR. WEINER? Thank you-, your Honor-

BY tlR- WEINER:

(2 Hr- Rudolphi before we turn your attention back to 

the exhibit which you now have those extra pages of-, 

let me just ask you if I’m correct that the program 

we were talking about earlier in this testimony-, the 

Muny Allowance Programi the Nuny.Conversion Programi 

and one of the other names for that program was the 

Nuny Displacement Program- Am I correct?

A Yes-

a Thank you-

tlr- Rudolphi now let’s turn back to page IS 

which just has a little pencil-mark IS to make it easier 

for you to findi hut is actually page 2 of Appendix 1, 

is that corrects

A Yesi sir-

a During the breaki Mr- Rudolphi with the assistance of 

people who know more about these rate matters than 

maybe either you or I doi we calculated on the basis 

of the CEI memorandum that with respect to Diamond 

Alkalaii the company that was in mention in this 

memorandum, one of the private generators that were 

in existence in nt? i that the rates they were charging

i^
Si
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their own generation for was 3 millsn is that correcti 

the operating cost?

A That's what has been assumed in this document! yes-

(3 Okay. And on the basis of the assumption made by

somebody-t the person who prepared this document on 

behalf of the company-, we calculated that the rate the 

company could have charged for such electricity was 

7.31 mills or 7.4 mills roughly-, is that correct?

A Yes.

i3 Now-i that indicates to you. does it not. Fir. Rudolph-, 

that as far as Diamond, Alkalai was concerned at that 

point in time-, thqy could do better generating their 

own electricity than they could by buying it from CEI 

on a dollar-for-dollar iaasis?

A Idell-. if you stop right there-, obviously-. 7.4 is more 

than 3.a or whatever-, but that doesn't tell the whole 

story.

(3 That is-just the amount they were going to pay for the 

electricity?

A Sure.

(2 But am 1 not correct-. Hr. Rudolph-, that this report 

came to the conclusion-, and you approved that 

conclusion-, that, it was not an opportune' time for the 

company to try to take over this or buy out this
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private generation because it was economical for these 

people?

A Not I don’t think so-

a All right- Noui I know you have had some time to look 

at this document and. 1 know you haven’t read it in any 

great detail since ITb?- But if you will give me a 

minute-

Let’s turn to page 4- Am I correct that the 

conclusions of this report are set forth on page 4?

A hJelln you are talking about what I got as 17?

a L’m sorry- No- Actual page 4- Back from the very 

beginning-

A Ohl the fourth sheet?

(3 Fourth sheet down- Typed No- 4-

A All right- I have got it-

<2 Thati.is titled "Conclusionst Final Report and 

Recommended Plan"i is that right?

A . No-

d That isn’t?

A No-

<2 Darn it-

Let’s see here- Hine certainly is-

A Idelln part.of mine may be cut off-

Does it start "The Economic Value to Diamond"?
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Is that the sheet you are talking about as the first 

sentence?

the court:

page 4, Mr. Rudolph?

the WITNESS:

the COURT: 

planning report?

the WITNESS:

the exhibits.

Are you looking at

Weill I’m —

Of the marketing group

No. I’m looking at

<3 You are looking at the appendix. Good.

Let's go back to'the Planning Report.

HR. WEINER:
I hank you, your Honor 

a The narketing Group. That was Plaintiffs Exhibit

IOS to uhich these other reports uere attached as 

appendices.

' All right. Fine.

"Conclusions-,” right.

All right. "Conclusions-, Final Report and Recommended

Plan.”

Now, if I can direct your attention down to 

Paragraphs a and 3, an I not correct in summarizing

this way, that it uas the recommendation and final 

conclusion Of the person preparing this report for the ' 

company that neither Diamond Alkalai nor IRC Fibers at 
• /
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2 that time would benefit from the company purchasing?

3 A That is what this saysi yes-

4 a So am I correct-i in other wordsi in saying that it

5 wouldn’t have been a good time to try to go after

6 those companies to acquire their private generation?

7 A Yes. That is right-

8 a Nowi this report talks in terms of uneconomic isolated

generating facilitiesn does it not?

18 A hlelln I don’t want to quibble with you about words- I

11 don’t see ’’uneconomic"^ in here- But I suppose that is

12 what it is-

13 . <2 All right. Let me direct your attention to page 1

14 of IQS- It is not numbered but it is the top page-

15 Under "Objective-"^

18 A Yes- Right-

17 (3 It uses the phrase "uneconomic isolated genehating

18 facilities"=< is that right?

18 A Right-

20 (2 Would that then mean to you that what they were meaning

21 was it was uneconomic for CEI to operate those generating

22 facilities at that time?

23 A Noi that is not what this "objective" means- What this

24 "Objective" means is — let me read part of it-

25 "Develop and put into effect a programn" and I will
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paraphrase the resti which will eliminate the 

generation of those companies that can’t do it 

economically. It doesn’t refer to CEI’s generating 

economically•

<2 "Those companies." Am I correct that there are only 

three and they are referred to on the very first pagen 

Union Carbidei Diamond Alkalain and IRC Fibers?

A Yes.

a Ue have just looked at page 4 where it is indicated by 

the author of this report in his conclusion that those 

werei in factn economical, facilities for those companies 

at that point?

A All pight.

fS Isn’t that right?

A I think so.

i2 All right. Soothe use of the phrase "uneconomic" in

terms of those facilities wouldn’t have been correcti 

would it?

A You are right. It would not have been correct.

<2 Mr. Rudolphi do you know or do you recall how those

companies were generating their electricity?

A How they were generating?

a Yes.

A You mean their fuel?
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<3 Uelli actually! how did it come that they were producing 

electricity? Ideren’t they using the steam as a 

byproduct of their other processes?

A Several of them were at leastn yes.

(3 And are you familiar with the phrase "heat balance"?

A Yesi but I don’t want to explain it to you-

13 (Jell-i that is not a bad dealn because I’m not going to 

try to explain it to you.

But heat balance-r in a rough sort of wayi has 

something to do with how much steam is being produced 

and how much that steam is turning out into electricity^ 

is that right?

A I think so.

13 All right. Am I not correct that the people who prepared 

. this report for your approval back in nt? indicated 

that disrupting the heat balance may result in an 

uneconomic isolated generation plan? Do you recall that?

A Noi but I will agree'with. that.

i3 All right. That appears on page fi of Plaintiff’s 

Exhibit IDS.

A All right.

(3 Do you. recall whether or not CEI sales people in the 

field were making suggestions to these companies in an . 

effort to disrupt this favorable heat balance?
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A Uelln I would be sure that our salesmen were in 

communication with these companies all the timen that 

isi on a regular basisn and with the customer they 

would have been seeking out any kind of a 

relationship! exchange of power that would have been 

mutually advantageous*

flR. UEINER: I wonder if you could

play that question backi if you would.

{The- last question was read by the reporter.l 

A Noi I don’t recall that.

CT Would you turn your attention to that same page fin 

paragraph 2*

Do you have that in front of youf The second full 

paragraph and the last sentence of that paragraph.

A Yes.

fl Would that not indicate to you that-, in facti salesmen 

or CEI representatives wersi in factn making efforts 

to have a couple of thesen Diamond Alkalai and IRC 

Fibers! do things that would disrupt their favorable 

heat balance?

A Not at all.

fl You don’t understand that to mean that?

A Not at all. No. Entirely the contrary'.

fl Let me read the sentence! then! and ask you to
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interpret it for me-

"These companies —" referring to Diamond

Alkalai and IRC Fibers — "houevern are alert to 

keeping their present and future heat balances 

economic and generally resist sales efforts bent on 

disrupting their heat balances."

A Sure-

(2 Whose sales efforts would those be?

A Ours.

a And the disrupting the heat balances would mean it

would be disruptive to the heat balancesi is that 

right?

A Yes.

fl And the heat balances are something that they needed 

to produce their electricity at favorable ratesi is 

that not correct?

A Probablyn yes.

fl And if you disrupted those heat balancesn they 

wouldn’t be able to produce their electricity at 

favorable rates?

A That’s righti absolutely-i but this doesn’t cover the 

whole- thing.

These people are as smart as we are-i maybe smarter 

and when we go out there to deal with them we discuss
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heat balance and these other opportunities. Noui this 

is a mutually — a mutual decision- If we can find 

some arrangement which is mutually advantageous! then 

broadly speaking we’ve got a deal-

But! if you are reading into this the idea that we 

can go out and talk Diamond Alkalai or Union

Carbide into doing something that’s economic just 

because some salesman gives them the word! I think you 

are not right-

a You think they were too smart for your sales people?

A lilell-i we got smart salesmen! but after all! you don’t

do business that.way- And! secondly! these are 

sophisticated people and in order to have an 

arrangement it has got to be mutually advantageous-

(2 I.assume! though! the disruption of the heat balances

would have been advantageous for CEl! is that not 

correct?

A Ohl sure-

<2 Now! let’s go back to Appendix 1! the one we were 

missing there temporarily.

That’s entitled! "Techniques for Determining the 

Economic Purchase Price of Isolated Generation 

Facilities!" is that correct?

A Yes-
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<2 And this was in reference — in order to do this 

documentn they used the Diamond Alkalai situation as 

an- example^*

A Yes-

fl Is that rights

A Yes-

fl .And that was providing guidance to the people in the 

flarketing Department and others at CEI as to how CEI 

should go about, determining how much to pay for these 

private generation units!*,

A Yes- ♦

fl* Is that correct!*

A Yes -

fl Do you recall what the largest units of Union Carbide 

were? Do you recall the size of those units?

A My recollection is it was of the order of 200 megawatts-

fl 1 think the records would show that it had IbO

megawatt — well-, let’s turn back there just so we're 

right-., page 1 of PTX-10S-. Mr- Rudolph-

I’m not trying to test.your memory-. I just want 

to make sure we are. all together here-

ILO megawatts of nameplate- Is that what it 

reflects?

A It also says 201 megawatt B-
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(3 Rightn and do you recall the nameplate capacity was 

made up of 4 megawatt *— excuse me — four MD-megawatt 

units? »

A All right.

d And thosei I believe the records would indicate! were 

some ID years or more old in age at that time and you 

would assume that if I tell you that that’s fairly 

accurate?

A Right.

ff tlr. Rudolphi if CEI were going to add new generation

on their own in IILTt would it have put in units of the 

size of 40 megawatts?

A No.

a Why not?

A Because they are too small-

fl And isn’t it a fact that the Diamond Alkalai units

and the IRC unitsi the generating units-i those two 

private generators had were even smaller than the 40 

megawatt units of the Union Carbide Company?

You can look back to page 1 of.IDS if you’d like-

A .That’s right I but we should keep in mind here that 

what is too small for one activity may very well be 

too large or identical for another.

fl That’s right. It might have been identical for Diamond
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Alkalai and too small for CEIf

A Could have been-

(3 Am I correcti then — you were interested! am I rightn

in purchasing both the generating units of Diamond 

Alkalai and IRC Fibersi is that .right?

HR. LANSDALE: I want to object.

This is about the third time.

THE COURT: Overruled- It is

repetitious but he may answer it..

A The answer is yes-

THE COURT: He's answered that*

'I question about three or four times.

HR. WEINER: Thank you. I’m sorry

if I was repetitious.

BY HR. WEINER:

a Hr. Rudolph! am I correct in stating! then! that the 

company CEI would not have been interested in purchasing 

those size of generating units but for the fact that
• (

these units were depriving the company of some revenue 

source that they were looking to obtain?

A Yes! I think that’s a good generalization of iti sure.

(2 And you were —

A We were trying to increase our load-

(2 And you had indicated- that the capacity — excuse me —
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you indicated that the Union Carbide plant was an 

isolated plantn is that correct!^

A Yes-

(2 Do you not now recall that Union Carbide had an 

interconnection with CEIf

A Flay have had-, and I’m. afraid my recollection isn’t 

sufficiently accurate to be sure of what I’m giving 

you-, but they had an isolated — they had their own
J •

generation. Whether they operated it parallel with us 

or whether they had a piece of their own load and we 

had a piece separately-. I don’t remember.

(2 Do you now recall at all what type of interconnection 

Union Carbide had with CEIf

riR. LANSDALEYour Honor-, I think —

THE COURT? Read the last, question

back.’ He answered that.

HR. WEINER: Well-. I won’t take the

time to do that. I’ll go on to another question 

if it is all right.

THE COURT:. All right.

(2.. Who would know the type of detail as to the type of 

interconnection that CEI had with Union Carbide-, if 

you don’t recall?

HR. LANSDALE: I object.
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THE COURT: Approach the bench,

gentlemen.

CThe following proceedings were had at the 

bench:]-

. flR. LANSDALE: Ue just go over and
» 

over the same thing.

I object to:iti it’s repetitious.

THE COURT: . He indicated he

doesn’t know..

HR. UEINER:, . I apologize for asking

the second time.

If he doesn’t know, I would like to know who 

does know the details of that because it's important.

I think I’m entitled to ask him: Do you know 

what the fact isf-

HR. LANSDALE: hle’ll be glad to tell

you.

I'll find out and let you know.

HR. UEINER: . I don’t want it from

counseli I want it from a witness that I can 

inquire about it.

THE COURT: He will give you the

name of the person.
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2 do you ask him thisfUhy

3. We’ll give you theOR.- LANSDALE:

4 name •

5 THE COURT:

6

7 Pleasen let’s go on.

8 ■CEnd of bench conference.}

9

10 Counsel have agreed —THE COURT:

11 defendant’s counsel has agreed to submit the name

12 of the individual that could supply the information!

13. if those names are available-

14 . Let’s proceed.

1.5 HR. WEINER:BY

16 a
of the same agreement — I mean-, the same document

18 Plaintiff’s Exhibit IOS-

19 {After an interval.}

20 Do you have it in front of youfa
21 Yesi sir.A

2 2 Turn your attention to Paragraph C of that documenta
23 under, the label of "Union Carbide Corporation".

24 Do you have that in front of youf

25 A Yes.

We’re wasting so much timei gentlemen.

Let’s proceed.

Hr. Rudolphi I’d like to turn your attention to page 7 
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Does not — does that not indicate that there was an 

exchange agreement as early as November of 154=] 

between the CEI Company and Union Carbide?

A Yesi that's what it says. >•

a And that exchange agreement was to provide for the 

exchange of maintenance power between those two 

concerns?

A Right.

(2 And It also indicates that in 1*172, in fact-.

September-, 1572,. another amendment to the agreement 

provided start-up powQr for Union Carbide, is that 

correct?

A Well, except that it's ’"t,2," not "’72."

<3 Thank you, I appreciate it; I misspoke.

It also provided for optional power for CEI and 

a continued exchange.of maintenance power; is that not 

correct?

A That's right.

<3 And in August of 15b4, the company — CEI agreed to 

supply 35 kilowatts of power during off-peak period?

MR. LANSDALE: j object.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.
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{The following proceedings were had at the 

bench: 3-

riR. LANSDALE: This is the same old

stuff.

If your Honor please-i we are just simply 

reading memoranda-

The witness has said he doesn't know anything 

about it I*, and you’re sitting there reading the 

damn stuff-,

I object-

THE COURT: Sustained-

You’re reverting to those same tacticsn Hr-.

liJeineri and I would request that you desistn please- 

tlR- WEINER: Welli he approved this

document -4

THE COURT: Sustain the objection-

{End of bench conference-!

THE COURT: You may proceed-

riR- WEINER:

Am I not correct that the kind of interchange agreement 

which, existed between Union Carbide and CEI company was 

the same type of interchange agreement that Cleveland 

fluny requested from CEIf
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I don’t know that; Z can’t answer that.

! Is that because you don’t know what Cleveland Muny 

requested of CEIf

Because I’m not familiar with the details, number one.

2 I am correct, am I not, tlr. Rudolph, that in IHL?, on 

the basis of this planning report, the people at the 

company -- which you approved — indicated it was not 

a ripe time to try to purchase Union Carbide because of 

the recent exchange recent agreement for interchange 

power, is that not corrects

A If that’s what this says, yes.

Z don’t see it here, but, sure, we’ll stand behind 

whatever it says.

a And, Hr. Rudolph, do you recall that in 157a, CEI did 

purchase the Union Carbide generating equipment?

A Yes, I do recall that.

fl Do you know urhat price CEI paid for that plant?

A No.

fl Did you at the time?

A. Sure.

fl Do you know whether the company paid depreciated 

book value for the plant or more than that?

A I have no recollection at all. '

, I’m sure that I knew all the details at the time.
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Where would such information be available if we were 

interested in knowing how much CEI paid for that 

plantf

Againi I'd go to the financial people-

This is a- money matteri.and I’m sure there would 

be some record there of the whole contractual 

relationship -
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(2 Do you know whether that report as to how much they 

paid for that was made to the shareholders of CEI as 

part of the annual statement to shareholders?

A I don’t recall that either.

13 Do you know if it was made to the FCC?

A I can only say that if there is a requirement to

report it to the FCCt it would have been reported-

i3 Am I correct that whatever price that CEI would have 

paid for Union Carbide would have gone into the rate 

base of CEI?

flR. LANSDAUEi Ohn I object.

A You are not correct-

THE COURT: Just a minute-

Approach the bench-

■CThe following proceedings were had out of 

the hearing of the jury.3-

fIR. LANSDALE: I submit that whether

it goes into the rate base or whether it is 

reported to the FCCn whoever has track of the 

information is totally irrelevant to this case- .

I object to it.

HR. hlEINER: It is a foundation

question. The next step is to —
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THE COURT: Sustain the objection-

Please keep these questions material- You 

have been questioning this man — you haven’t 

been objecting- hie have been going all afternoon 

here and there is nothing probative as to the 

material issues of this case- Everything has 

been repetitious and unsubstantive-

flR - hlEINER: It can’t be

repetitious- Ue never brought this subject up 

before and he doesn’t know some of the answers-

THE COURT: Sustained-

Let’s proceed-

■CEnd of bench conference-3-

(3 Hr- Rudolphx would you have considered it prudent for 

CEI to purchase the generating equipment of Union 

Carbide! this 4MQ-meg.awatt unitn if it had not been a 

person who was generating their own electricity?

HR. LANSDALE: I object-

THE COURT: Sustained-

Let’s keep it material to the issues of this 

case! fir-. hJeiner-

(2 .Nr. Rudolph! do you recall in n72 the number of 

interruptable customers CEI served?

A No-
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(3 You have no knowledge on that subject?

A Interruptible customers? Noi I don’t- It wouldn’t 

have been very many-

<3 Am I correct! fir- Rudolph-i that there also was 

private generation in the Cleveland District of CEI 

as opposed to the Eastern District that we have been 

discussing here?

A I think we talked about this a little earlier- Let me 

try to again repeat what I think I said-

Going back to the early ’tO’sn there may have been 

eight or ten of these .isolated generating facilities- 

Some of them I think probably were in Cleveland-

Some of themn obviously from what we have been discussing 

were not-

So if it is relevant here-» I guess I would have 

to say that I’m not sure whether they are in Cleveland 

or not-

(3 Were the goals of the company the same with respect to 

the private generation that may have existed in the 

Cleveland area?

A No different-

£2 lilho in the company would know the details of the 

relationships between CEI and the interruptible

customers?
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A The rate relationships?

d Yes-

Our rates people­

fl And in 1172•» who would that have beeni Hr- Rudolph?

A UellT it would have again been the people that 

reported to our Financial Vice-President-

fl Can you think of any specific name?

A Uelln Idarren Brooks I think was probably — this is *72?

fl Yesn sir-

A Well-. I can pnly think of. Hr- Bingham and Hr- Lashing

offhand-- \ '

fl Hr- RudolpFr-t do you understand the term "wheeling"?

A Yesi I do-

fl Do you recall analogizing the term "wheeling" to a 

railroad delivery of coal?

A Yesi I do-

fl Idhat is that analogy?

A IdellT wheelingn as this analogy goes-, is likened to a 

railroad that hauls coal from a coal mine to a( 

consumer. The only interest that the railroad has is 

in the tariff or fee that it gets for picking the coal 

up at.the mine and delivering it to the consumer­

fl Am. I not correct — I’m sorry- Did I cut you off?

A Idell-i wheeling is the same thing- "Uheeling" is the
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term applied to that activity by a utility that is 

between two other utilities and whose only function in 

this case is to take.the power from one and deliver it 

to the other-

12 Aral correct that you have indicated that the wheeling 

of electricity by utilities is a common practice in 

the industry?

A Yes.

(2 And you have indicated that without wheeling-, often

you can’t get power- from one source to another; is that 

correct? »■

A Again-, I don’t want to quibble with you. That is 

probably right. If you want to get power from California 

to Ohio-, I know of no way you can do it if it were 

practical except by wheeling.

The only reason I’m taking any reservation at all 

to your observation is that there are some incidental 

flows of power back and forth that result in power 

going from one company to another.

(2 That is something different than wheeling?

A That is right.

i2 Uhen you were Chief Executive Officer in the period of 

1170 to 1174-, CEI wheeled power to other utilities 

across its linesn did it not?
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Yes-

And this was a fairly normal occurrence?

I think so-

Noui on the basis of your knowledge of the industryn 

was it a fairly normal occurrence for other utilities 

as well?^

Yes-

And you recalli do you nott receiving the request from 

AflP-O to have CEI wheel power for AFIP-O?

Yesi I do-

You are generally familiar with what AflP-O is?

Yes-

And you were then?

Yesi sir-

Uhat kind of . power did AMP-.O want transmitted?

They wanted power from PASNYi if that is what you mean 

by the kind of power-

Yesi sir-

They wanted power from the New York Power Authority- 

And they wanted that, power transmitted from the 

Pennsylvania-Ohio border into Cleveland Municipal

Light?

Yesi sir-

Do you recall receiving a letter to that effect?
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says it was decided that the company should refuse the 

request.of AMP-Ohio to wheel PASNY power or wheel 

power.from any other third party. 

And that would have been at this-time that the 

�uestion of AMP-O was pending before the company, 

is.that riot correct� 

Yes. 

Am_ I not correct, M'r. Rudolph, that· the company's-. 

refusal to wheel PASNY power was one,of the means 
------

. ) 
CEI use� to elimin.ate the competition with Muny Light? 

No, I don't think I c�n quit� agree with that. I 

don't quite-see h9� a passive position on our part 

results in that-

What we did by not wheeling power from PASNY to 

Cleveland was avord· �nhancing Muny 's posit io".1, and we 

felt we had no ablig?tion to do that. After· all,·we 

were compet:Ltors, and they owed us a lot of money. 

Well, am·r not correctT Mr- Rudolph, that the wheeling 

of PASNV would ha�e been beneficial to Muny Light? 

Oh, I'm sure it wouid have. 

And it would.have reduced its costT would it not? 

And�-in fact, if it·had reduced its cosfs li�e you

acknowledged, wouldn't that have made Muny Light a 

f 
I 
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stronger entity than it was before^*

A Right- ''

a And wouldn't that then make it harder for CEI to 

reduce and eliminate the competition it had with 

riuny Light?*

A I’m sure it would,have been-

<2 So that's the reason you did not wheel the PASNY 

power for iti is that not correct?

A rt^jiLOjjld have made it harder. It didn’t necessarily 

as such result in the reduction of or elimination —

HR. IilEINERi I have no further♦ 

questions-

THE COURT: Mr- Ideiner.

- Do you have anything to add?

THE lilITNESS: No n this may be a

fine extensionn but I think it is a valid onei that 

our failure to wheel PASNY power resulted in not 

giving Huny an advantage that we felt we had no 

obligation to provide-

BY HR. UEINER:

i2 I understand that because PASNY power to you would have 

made tiuny Light a more competitive company?

A Yes-

(2 And that would have made it harder for the company to
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achieve its objective of eliminating the competition 

with Huny Lights is that not correct?

A It would have gone far beyond that or could have.

& But that was one of the end results of thatn is that

not correct?

A Yes.

Q Thank youi Hr. Rudolph.

THE COURT: Are you desirous of

asking Hr. Rudolph any questions at this juncture?

HR- LANSDALE: Yesi if I mayi your

Honor. , -

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF KARL H- RUDOLPH

BY HR. LANSDALE:

d Hr. Rudolphi what do you mean by saying that last 

comment of yoursii.it may have gone far beyond that?

A blelli here we were in a position competing with the 

Huny System at a time when they owed us moneyi and we 

were asked to provide them access to power that they 

could have used to undersell us. The result could 

have been — if you carry this to extremes— it just 

could have gone to great lengths to drive us out of

yoursii.it
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town.

Now, Mr. Rudolph, referring to wheeling — and you 

made an allusion to a similarity with the railroad 

carrying coal — what is the fact as to whether CEI as 

an electric utility with its transmission lines is 

in the business of. wheeling^ . Idhat is the factors of 

thatf

I m afraid I don’t understand your question-

Well, my question is, what is the fact as to whether or 

not you recognize any obligation to wheel upon request, 

or anybody?^

No, I don’t think it is an obligation. It is a 

business judgment.

Thank you. I have no further questions.

THE COURT: Mp. Ueiner.

Please limit your examination to the -- 

fIR. UEINER.: j will, your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes-

MR. UEINER:* Thank you.
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REDIRECT EXAHINATIOM OF KARL H- RUDOLPH

BY HR. WEINER:

(2 In terms of this business judgment you say would have 

been necessary in order to make a determination to 

wheel for Iluny Light or anyone elsei am I not correct-i 

Mr- Rudolphi that providing wheeling for an entity 

also provides revenue for the company i for CEIf

A Yes-

a And the second pointi ttr- Rudolphi you indicated in 

response to Plr- Lansdale*‘s questioni you were afraid 

that getting the PASNY power might cause ITuny Light 

to drive CEI out of business^

A I said it would move in this directioni yes.

(J Nowi CEI is in business in a li700 square mile areai is

it notf

HR. LANSDALE: Ohi I object to that.

He didn’t say —

THE COURT: Sustain the objection

as to the form of the question. The direct 

examination was confined to the geographic market 

of fluny Light and CEI.

HR. WEINER: I heard iti your Honor-

If I heard it wrongi I apologize.

THE COURT:- Then if you would like
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to pursue it-, if you want to. clarify the question-, 

you may.

BY HR- UEINER:

a You didn’t have any information that they were going to 

drive you out of business-, did you-, fir. Rudolphf

A lilell-. I think in the context, of the question and the 

response-, we’re talking about the area, geographic 

area of’ Cleveland.

I certainly didn’t have any idea of indicating 

they were going to take our customers in Painesville or 

Ashtabula..

a I wanted to make sure that was clear.

Thank you-. Hr.- Rudolph-

A All right.

THE COURT: Do you have anything

further?

HR,. LANSDALE: No-, sir.

THE COURT: Thank you-, fir.

Rudolph. You may step down.

I think it is H:DO o’clock-, ladies and 

gentlemen.

Please-, during the adjournment of Court-, keep 

<in mind the Court’s admonition and' please abide by 

it-, namely-, do not read any newspaper accounts of
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this trialn listen to any radiobroadcastst view 

any television broadcastsn discuss the matter 

with anyone! including among yourselves or members 

of your family. Keep an open mind until you’ve 

heard all of the evidence and my instructions on 

the law and the matter is submitted to you for your 

final judgment-

With that-, thank you-, ^ood' night- Ide will 

see you tomorrow morning at 3:30 and you may 

leave immediately upon concluding a review of the 

exhibits of the day.

Thank yau.

Itay I have the exhibits■» pleasef

You are free to go-

PTK-ItSHT 2454-. 33-. 135b-, 2205-. 2134-. 33b-.

2135-r 215b-i 222b-. 2231-. 1030 and IOS and

Defendant’s Exhibit b5b may go to the jury.

Also-. Plaintiff’s Exhibits 33S-. 707 as 

conformed and lbS3.

THE CLERK: 770-

THE COURT: I’m sorry-. 770 as

.conformed.

S31 was the CEI memo --

ns, COLEHAN: Right-
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HR- nURPHY: Your Honor-j uie would

object to 5fil going to the jury in that form.

THE COURT: bJelli obviouslyn you

have to take that Perry antitrust review out of 

there.

fIR. HURPHY: hJelli I think most of

.it —

THE COURT: I haven’t read iti but

you have to conform to my previous order.

riR- UEINER: That’s how it was

conformed at the end of the last trial-i your 

Honor.

riR. NORRIS: That is iti your

Honor.

fIR. nURPHY: I think the issues at

the. end' of the trial last time were much broader 

at this point than they are here.

THE COURT: lilelli why don’t you

discuss it tonight. Ide’ll see what happens. You 

can present it to me in the morning and the rest of 

the exhibits may go to the jury.

If there is nothing furtheri gentlemeni thank 

.you and I would appreciate your clearing the 

courtroom as expeditiously as poss^ible. I have a < * 

restraining order that I must address.
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■CCourt was adjourned at 4:0S p-m-l
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